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I  have reason to believe that CentraCare Health System’s (CentraCare) acquisition of St. Cloud 
Medical Group, P.A. (SCMG), if consummated, would violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as 
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, by substantially lessening competition for the provision of adult 
primary care, pediatric, and OB/GYN services in St. Cloud, Minnesota. I also believe the 
Consent Agreement, subject to final approval, re


